KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

September 15, 2014

Red’s Fly Shop

Attn: Steve Joyce

PO Box 186
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Jack Eaton
12771 SR 821
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Red’s Fly Shop CUP (CU-13-00003)
Dear Mr. Joyce:

Kittitas County Community Development Services received the requested additional information on
September 15, 2014. Staff has reviewed this information which illustrates proof of meeting the remaining
conditions of the Red’s Fly Shop Conditional Use Permit (CU-13-00003) to operate a clay sporting range.

As of the date of this letter, all conditions of the Red’s Fly Shop Conditional Use Permit (CU-13-00003)
have been satisfied. Please find attached the Final Conditional Use Permit for Red’s Fly Shop (CU-13-
00003). You may now operate under the requirements of your approved permit.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 509.962.7637 or by email at
lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planner I1

Enclosure

CC:  Steve Joyce, Red’s Fly Shop via email
Bill Gamble, Red’s Hunting via email
Doc Hansen, Kittitas County Planning Official via email
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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:34 AM

To: Steve Joyce (steve@redsflyshop.com); bill@redshunting.com

Cc: Doc Hansen; Lisa lammarino

Subject: Reds Fly Shop CU-13-00003 Conditional Use Permit

Attachments: CU-13-00003 Reds Fly Shop Conditional Use Permit.pdf; CU-13-00003 Reds Fly Shop

CUP final permit letter 9.15.14.pdf

Steve and Bill,

All conditions of the Reds Fly Shop CU-13-00003 have been met. Please find attached to this email the final conditional
use permit and letter.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner 1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637



